
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 101 CENTER ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 1400

Date of Construction:

c. 1900

Historic Name:

Unknown

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.5

Foundation Material: Concrete block Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Channel drop Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 vinyl double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Rear wings; full vinyl window replacement; porch rebuilt

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 09 N Longitude: 122 36 38 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Older gabled garage; newer flat roof garage   (2)

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Vernacular

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Fair Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This two story vernacular house has a rectangular plan and sits on a concrete block foundation. The gable roof is covered in composition 
shingles and is pierced by a chimney at the center of the ridge. The house is covered with drop rustic channel siding. Wood shingles accent the 
upper portion of the gable end of the front façade. Windows are primarily 1/1 wood double-hung. The south façade is pierced by a diamond 
shaped window. The hip roof entry porch is supported by narrow turned posts with wrought iron railing. A one story gable roof addition has been 
built on the west façade.

There is an older garage, covered with board, and a new garage, covered with flat vertical plywood.

Statement of Significance:

In 1881, Anne Abernethy sold lots 3-6 of Block 82 to Abel Endy. Abel and Thomazine Endy sold the lots to Hezekiah H. Johnson, unmarried, in 
1883. In 1889, H.H. Johnson sold the property to William and James Sheehy. James Sheehy and wife, et al. sold the property to Fred A. 
Metzner, et al. in 1904. The Metzners sold lots 3 and 4 to Joseph Haas in 1909. Joseph Haas and his wife sold the property in 1914 to William 
Weismandel, a blacksmith. William Weismandel and his wife sold lot 4 to Clinton Huddleston in 1918. The Huddlestons sold the house to J.F. 
Ramsey on September 18, 1922. J.F. Ramsey and his wife sold the house to Louisa P. Johnson the very next day. The widow Johnson sold the 
house to Arnold P., a night watchman, and Helen P. Warmuth in 1945. David and Jean Butzweinhard are also listed in the City Directories as 
residents from 1947 to 1962. The Estate of Helen P. Warmuth sold the house in 1975.

Map #: 22E31CA

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 82 Lot: 4
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